ADDENDUM NO 01
CITY OF FAIRHOPE
To
BID NO. 036-11

SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS 2011
FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars:

Answers from Public Works Department, Engineer of Record, Purchasing Manager

Questions from potential bidders:
Question 1:

Are the handrails to be aluminum or galvanized steel?

Answer 1:
All handrails shall be Aluminum.

Question 2;

Will the Bid Response form be modified to include a traffic control line item?

Answer 2:

No separate pay item will be established for traffic control. The Bid Proposal form has line items
for all required fraffic contral devices. No separate payment shall be made for the movement of
temporary construction signage due to changing/moving construction operations.

Question 3:

Will the Bid Response be modified to include a truncated MATS line item?

Answer 3:

A pay item has been added to the Bid Proposal form for the installation of tactile warmning mats.
Contractor shall remove Sheet 2B from the construction drawings and replace with attached
revised Sheet 2B.

Question 4:
Will the Bid Response form be modified to include any unclassified excavation line
items?

Answer 4:
A pay item has been added to the Bid Proposal form to establish 250 cy of unclassified
excavation to be paid on a per cubic yard basis as outlined in the project specifications.



Question 5:

Will Thompson Engineering handie all testing?

Answer 5:
Thompson Engineering has been retained by the owner to provide all necessary construction
materials testing as required by the contract documents.

Question 6:

Are there any ongoing city projects in the project area?

Answer 6:
No

Question 7:
Will the concrete mix be to State Specifications?

Answer 7:
All proposed concrete mix designs shall be in accordance with the Alabama Department of
Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, 2008 Edition.

Question 8:
When are grant related forms to be submitted?

Answer §:
Included in Bid Response

Question 9:
Does this project require certified payrolls?

Answer 9:
Yes

Question 10:
Are there any resfrictions on working hours?

Answer 10:

Ken Eslava & Thompson Engineering will work cooperatively together during the course of the
sidewalk project, with the successful contractor, to assure safe and effective traffic management
in the area of Fairhope High School and Fairhope Middle School. By safe, we mean safe for both
the public and our contractor of record........ by effective, we mean a process that does not inhibit
or delay the operations of school traffic flow while allowing the project and the contractor to
remain on project schedule. o -

CLARIFICATION:

1. Remove Bid proposal ltem Il page 4, replace with Bid proposal ltem II, page 10 rev 1{SEE
ATTACHED).

2. Copies of the complete addendum or available for viewing at City of Fairhope, 555 South Section
Sireet, Fairhope Al. Copies are also available at Thompson Engineering, Inc., 2970 Cottage Hill
Road, Suite 190, Mobile, Alabama 36606.



TYPICALS AND MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

EXISTING TRAVELWAY
WIDTH VARIES

REQ'D CONCRETE
[SIDEWALK (TYP)

6" WHITE

\REQ'D TACTILE WARNING

SURFACE (TYP)
(SEE DETAIL BELOW)

+ TYPICAL CROSSWALK PAVEMENT MARKING DETAIL
NTS

*+ NOTE: NO CROSSWALK PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL
BE APPLIED TO RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS,

2-SURE DOME 2'X2'
PAVER PANEL OR

APPROVED EQUM\
\

REQ'D CONCRETE

REQ'D 58'LT. STA.74+06,) CONST

— REQ'D 28'LT. STA.74+08,} CONST

CLASS 1, 0° SKEW

1-22"5X14"R SIDEDRAIN PIPE END TREATMENT

é—llzzé'gxm"nR SIDEDRAIN PIPE END TREATMENT
AReE L 07 BREW REMOVE 32 LF c
~=——EXST CONC FLUME i ' §
g
T

100 - 100

90 - 90

B8O - 80

70 70
-BO -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 o

74+06

DRAINAGE SECTION

SIDEWALK
PLAN - TACTILE WARNING SURFACE
NTS
E'ﬁg POTISEORAL IS
; ; . ALABAMA DEPARTMENT SHEET TITLE
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ITEMIZED BID FORM
WITH SPECIAL REGARD TO SPECIFICATON SECTION 102.06, "PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL", AS REVISED BY THE
SPECIAL PROVISIONS, THE FOLLOWING REFRESENTS THE BIDDER'S SCHEDULE OF CONTRACT UNIT PRICES FOR

THIS PROPOSAL (BIDDER TQ COMPLETE BELOW AND SUBMIT):

PROJECT NO. STPTE-TE09(978)

Ho| ITEM NO DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT |UNIT PRIGE| AMOUNT BID

1] 201A-002 |OLEARING AND GRUBEING T |LUMP GUM

2] 206D-007 |REMOVING CONCRETE FLUME 31 LINFT

3] 210A-000 |UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 250 CUYD

4 210D-000 | BORROW EXCAVATION 600 cuYD

 [CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURGE, TYPE B, ,

5| 301A-D12 |y T MIXED, 6" THICK 1R | e

6| 517D-000 |ALUMINUM SIDEWALK HANDRAIL 130 IF

7| 524B-011 |.'C'ULVERT CONCRETE EXTENSION (CAST IN PLACE) 0.9 cu YD

B} 528-A010 |RETAINING WALL _ 230 | SQFT

9| 535B-011 |22" SPAN, 14" RISE SIDE DRAIN PIPE 24 LINFT
10] G0GA-D00 |MOBILIZATION _ 1 ___|LUMP SUM
11| 618A-000 | CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK 5350 | SQYD
12| 618A-003 | TRUNCATED DOME TACTILE WARNING STRIP 7 EACH
13| 6188-002 [CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, 6" THICK 00| _SQYD

22" SPAN, 14" RISE SIDE DRAIN PIPE END - .
14] 6198116 [7oe TvENT, CLASS 1 2 EACH
15| 620A-000 [MINOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE 775 | _CUYD
16| 650B-000 [TOPSOIL, 4" THICK 700 CU YD
17| 652A-054 |SEEDING — 1.8 ACRE
18] 654A-003 |SOLID SODDING (CENTIPEDE) 2500 |_8QYD
15| 656A-007 |MULGHING, CLASS A, TYPE 2 1.8 ACRE
20] 665F-000 |HAYBALES 150 EACH
21| 665G-000 | SANDBAGS 600 | EACH
22| 665J-000 |SILT FENCE (TYPE A) 5000 | LINFT
23| 665Q-002 |WATTLE 600 | LINFT
24| 674A-000 |CONSTRUCTION SAFETY FENCE 2000 | LINFT
25| 680A-000 | ENGINEERING CONTROLS 1 |LUMP SUM]
26] 703A-000 [TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKINGS, CLASS II, TYPE A 3440__| SQFT
CLASS 4, ALUMINUM FLAT SIGN PANELS 0.08" ~
27| T10A-000 |- o OR STEEL FLAT SIGN 120 | BAK
] — |ROADWAY SIGN POST (#3 "U" CHANNEL 2

28] T10B-001 |5 ) VANIZED STEEL) 12 | NE
28] 740B-000 |CONSTRUCTION SIGNS 236 SAFT =
30| 740D-000 | CHANNELIZING DRUMS 75 EACH e
31 740E-000 [ CONES (36 INCHES HIGH) 50 EACH
32| 740M-001 [BALLAST FOR CONE 50 EACH

‘ PORTABLE SEQUENTIAL ARROW AND CHEVRON .
33| 7416010 [ PR e 1 EACH

TOTAL BID AMOUNT[S ]

10



Responders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid

documents.

Acknowledged:

Company

By

Approved for posting

MMML 09-22-11

Krista Landenwich P.E., Engineer of Record
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Posted: 09-22-11
Daniel P. Ames
Purchasing Manager
City of Fairhope



